Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 2BE-BAKO0709 Required Action

e

5!
3

: \’
_‘\w NWE Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
e “

RE: 2BE-BAKO0709 Required Action

1 message
Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> Thu, Mar 27, 2014 at 9:42 AM
To: Tanqueray <tanqueray@shaw.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Good Morning
A gentle reminder; all annual reports are due on March 31st, 2014 regarding this file as per your water authorization. Seeing that the
submissions are already outstanding I strongly encourage you to use available resources if clarity is needed (myself or the Licensing

staff).

Failure to complete the outstanding submission is a violation under Part B item 2 of 2BE-BAK0709 pursuant to section 90 (3) of the
Nunavut Waters Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act.

The expiry of this Authorization does not absolve Tanqueray of there responsibilities.
Thank you,

Christine

>>> "Tanqueray" <tanqueray@shaw.ca> 3/10/2014 11:36 AM >>>

Hello Christine:

Thank you for the reminder. | will complete ASAP.

Linda

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: March-07-14 1:29 PM

To: Tanqueray

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: 2BE-BAK0709 Required Action

(see previous correspondence attached)

Good Afternoon Linda,

[ wanted to inquire on the status of the cancellation application (attached) for 2BE-BAK0709.
As mentioned in the 2012 inspection report the site has completed a final inspection.

Tanqueray is required to submit a 2009 annual report (attached) to the NWB's Manager of Licensing licensing@nunavutwaterboard.
org

Please confirm receipt of this letter, your prompt attention to this matter would be appreciated,
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Christine Wilson

Water Resource Officer- Kivalliq Region

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

Ph:867-975-4296

Fx: 867-979-6445

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=145043b0d7b812cd&simI=145043b0d7b812cd[4/2/2014 11:23:20 AM]


tel:867-975-4296
tel:867-979-6445

	google.com
	Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 2BE-BAK0709 Required Action


